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ENGINEERING ,Inc.

March 30, 2012

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21045

Ref: Yaesu Musen Co., Ltd.
FCC ID: K6630493X20
Correspondence Reference #: 41470, 41469
731 Confirmation #: EA546633

Attention: Tim Harrington
Dear Tim:
In response to your correspondence:
1. The exhibit entitled “Test Report 2” has been modified and a revised report uploaded to remove
the 25W.
2. Regarding the power levels:
a. The EMC/radio report has been modified to show 4.8 Watts. The 4.48 Watts was a typing
error.
b. Arevised tuning procedure has been uploaded to show the correct output power.

Should you have any questions or require any further information, please advise.

Regards,

Mario R. de Aranzeta
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